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Address: 301 West Camden Street City: Baltimore Zip Code: 21230 

County: Baltimore CJ!y,_ ______ _ USGS Topographic Map: _,,B=<-'a"-'lt,,,im.!!.o"'-'r~e~E.._,,as,,_,t'----------

Owner: ~land Stadiwn Authori~--------- ls the property being evaluated a district? __ yes 

Tax Parcel Number: ____ _ Tax Map Number: _2_2 __ _ Tax Account ID Number: 22 07 0688A 00 I 

Project: MagLev Agency: ~M~T~A~------------

Site visit by MHT staff: _x_ no _yes Name: Date: 

rs the property is located within a bjstoric district? __ yes _x_ no 

'i l/ the property is within a district District Inventory Number: ______ _ 

NR-listed district _ yes Eligible district __ yes Name of District: -------·---·--------

Preparer's Recommendation: Contributing resource _ yes __ no Non-contributing but eligible in another context __ yes 

If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district) Preparer's Recommendation: Eligible _K_yes no 

Criteria: A B X C D Considerations: A _ B_ C_ D_ E F G X None - --

Documentation on the property/district is presented in: Draft National Register Nomination, April 1977; Vertical Files, Pratt 
Maryland Department; Vertical Files, CHAP; Baltimore: Industrial 
Gateway on the Chesapeake, 1985 by Latrobe et al. 

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation shee1 if necessary and attach map and photo) 

From Baltimore: Tndustri;il Gateway On the Chesapeake: 

In early 1853 the B&O Railroad began service on a newly built private alignment into new terminal property at Camden Street 
to supplement its status as a major trunk line. A temporary passenger and freight terminal opened on the property that year, and 
work eventually began on a grandiose permanent building. Neirnsee & Neilson, architects of Calvert Station, designed the 
ostentatious Italianate-style Camden Station, which included a high central tower and two flanking wings ltopped by cupolas. 
The central section of the new terminal opened in 1857; the wings were completed in 1865. Afterward Camden Station served 
as the B&O's principal Baltimore terminal and remained so until the end of long-distance passenger service in 1971. Commuter 
service under B&O and the state-run MARC continued until 1986, at which time Camden was the oldest metropolitan rail 
terminal still in service. The station was extensively altered over the years, however, particularly in the period from 1892 to 
1912. By the time of its retirement it had lost its west wing, its tower, cupolas, and one floor of its surviving east wing. 

The enormous adjacent freight warehouse was designed by architect E. Francis Baldwin and built in stages between 1899 and 
1904. As completed, the eight-story building was three blocks long and contained 430,000 square feet of storage space - the 
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equivalent, said the railroad, of 1,000 carloads. Jn 1905 an eight-story office building was added on the north end, removing 
Camden Station's west wing in the process. 

The Maryland Stadium Authority purchased the property as part of the baseball stadium project and decided to preserve and 
restore both buildings in the mid 1980s. Camden Station was brought back to a close approximatfon of its J 865 appearance, 
including central tower, west wing, and cupolas. In the process, the 1905 office building was demolished, but the warehouse 
itself was made a part of the stadium. 

Camden Station is an outstanding 19th century industrial landmark representing the expansion of the Baltimore and Ohio's 
transportation empire. The design of J. R. Niemsee and J. A. Neilson, chief architects, was constructed between 1852 and 
1865. It initially served as both a monumental station and the headquarters for the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company. The 
station when completed looked much as it does today, complete with a 185 foot central tower that originaUy made the depot the 
tallest building in Baltimore. Several alterations and additions to the station were removed during the recent restoration. 

While heavily altered, the two remaining buildings that make up the Camden Station complex are eligible for the National 
Register under criterion A, as they are iUustrative and indicative of Baltimore's importance as the epicenter of commercial 
railroading and industry in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries. 

This DOE re-visits an earlier ( 1978) determination by the Secretary of the Interior (attached), stating the buildings are eligible 
under criterion C. A draft National Register Nomination, completed in 1977, was never completed/submitted due to a lack of 
owner non-concurrence. 

Prepared by: Brian Michael Lione, EACA Date Prepared: 6/4/2002 
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Name: BALTIMORE EAST 
Date: 6/4/2002 
Scale: 1 inch equals 1333 feet 

Location: 039° 16' 39.6" N 076° 37' 02.7" w G:;m,/er; 
Caption: Camden Station and BO Warehouse, B-148, 301 W Pfl!:tt... 

Street, Baltimore East Quad 

Copyright (C) 1997. Maptech, Inc. 
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!m NAME 
HISTORIC 

The Camden Station 
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The Camden Station and B & 0 Baggage Depot 

!)LOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER Vicinity of Camden Street> Eutaw Street, 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OHIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Camden Street Station and Baggage Depot is located on the south side of the 300 blo 
Camden Street, between Howard Street on the east and Eutaw Street on the west. 

The Cameen Station, although extensively r enovated and remodeled both on the interior 
and exterior, remains a structurally sound building. The B & 0 Baggage Depot, south­
east of the station, is an unaltered and well-preserved example of the late-Nineteenth 
Century corrmercial archi t ecture. The surrounding property is utilized for tracks and 
passenger and baggage pl atforms . 

The Camden Station, despite numerous changes since i ts construction in 1852, remains a 
good example of eclectic Victorian brick architecture, representi ng the grand Italianat 
style popular in Baltimore during the third quarter of the Nineteenth Century. Althoug 
the west tower and the third story of the east tower are gone , original synrnetry of the 
mai n north facade ( a dominating three story central section with identical two story 
dependencies and three story and towers) can still be recognized. 

The rigid geometry is most apparent in the central bl ock. The first story triple arche 
l oggia of the recessed central bay i s flanked by symnetrically placed awning case frame 
windows. Waterleaf mol ding outli ning the arches and fluted cast iron columns with 
foliated capitals adorn the entrance way . Both windows have been stripped of their 
elaborate wooden sills and lintel s . 

The recessed arched windows set directly above the l oggia defines the central bay of 
the second story. Simple bar tracerry, round arched waterleaf molding and stone sills 
supported by two bl ock modillions decorate these windows. Two syrrrnetrically pl aced 

..¢: 4/4 double hung sash case framed windows mark the eastern and western bays. The end 
uprights of the windows have guill oche moldi ng in inset panels. Heavily modillioned 

• segmental pediments and stone s ills supported by two block modilli ons also enrich the 
window. 

The windows of the third story are smaller in proportion. A trio of recessed 4/4 doubl 
hung sash windows in the central bay~ directly above those of t he second story are defi 
by basket handle wooden arches with waterl eaf molding and stone silk supported by two 
block modillions. Two recessed 4/4 double hung sash case framed windows of the flankir 
bays rest on a stone lintel supported by two block modillions and capped by a blank 
fri eze and simple cornice. Crowning the entire central block is a heavily modilli oned 
pediment. 

Its deeply recessed brick tympanum is pierced by a central rondel. 

See Continuation Sheet #1. 
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Identical two story connectors unite the main section with its flanking dependencies. 
The first story is defined by three recessed awning windows with single transoms. 
Three recessed 4/4 double hung sash basket handle arched windows resting on stone 
sills articulates the second story. A simple bracketed cornice terminates each facade. 

The two story, two bay east and west wings have been extensively altered. Five door 
secondary entrances define each first story bay of the east wing. The two second 
story 4/4 double hung sash east windows have stone sills supported by two block 
modillions and blank friezes with carved cornices. Although the fenestration of 
the second story of the west wing is identical to that of the east wing, the two 
openings of the first story have been bricked in. Both dependencies are crowned 
with pediment identical to that of the central block. 

A narrow one bay, two story corridor joins the east wing with the east end tower. 
The first story is defined by a simple door with transom. A round arched 4/4 
double hing sash window with waterleaf molding with a stone lintel supported by 
block modillions is set symetrically above the door. 

The two story east tower is delineated by an awning case framed window centrally 
placed at each story. The first story window, absent of its carved pediment, 
rests on a stone sill. The second story window has a heavily modillioned segmental 
pediment and a stone sill supported by two uncut modillions. Crowning the tower is 
a heavily modillioned cornice beneath a slightly hipped roof. 

An elevated one story corridor connecting the second story western wall of the 
western wing with the second floor a Warehouse located west of Camden Station.­
This corridor replaces what was once the west tower. Three wooden handle arched 
4/4 double hung sash windows with stone sills supported by two block modillions 
articulate this facade. A ~eavily modillioned cornice completes the passageway. 

Of the original east facade, only the second story is visible. It is defined by 
three round arched windows with a simple bar tracery. A one story addition extends 
eastward from the east wall of the main building along the south wall of the tower. 
Windows are set symetrically in three panels. The projected central panel is 
marked by an awning case framed window. Flanking smaller windows are 1/1 double 
hung sash. A slightly projecting ornamented cornice terminated the facade. 

The interior of the Camden Station has lost much of its original grandeur, Renova­
tions occurred frequently throughout the second half of the Nineteenth Century. 
In 191 2, the most extensive interior remodeling of the interior occurred when B & 0 
officials spent $100,000.00 for exterior and interior improvements. Oak paneling 
and marble wainscotting was added to the main waiting room, as well as carved oak 
benches and elaborate cast iron ceiling light fixtures. A second waiting room 
south of the general waiting room was enlarged. Oak benches, a ticket and infonnation 
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booth and a newstand enhance the room. A coffered .metal roof covers the area. 
This interior of the station although sadly neglected, remains today as it was 
in 1912 • 

The B & 0 Baggage Depot is a modest one story corrmon bond brick structure with 
English gambrel roof (i.e., a hipped roof with a small gable at the ridge ends). 
The rectangular building measures 40 1 x 64 1

• It is attached to the main body 
of the intervening space, forming a space ancillary to the station of 26 1 x 48 1

• 

The northern and eastern facades , the two visible from the street, are each of 
three bays articulated by a simple brick pilasters which rise from a water table 
and terminate (without capitals) at a simple frieze marked by a few offset rows 
of brick coursing. The eaves flare slightly beyond the frieze. Openings are set 
syrrmetrically within the panels created by the pilasters. On the north facade 
they contain one 4/4 window each i"n the the two easternmost bays, and a small awning 
sash window in the western bay . The eastern wall bays contain sliding freight 
doors with ransoms . 

11 

11 
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Camden Station is an outstanding Nineteenth Century· industrial landmark repre­
senting the expansion of the Baltimore and Ohio's transportation empire. From 
its inception in 1852, when the Baltimore and Ohio board authorized the purchase 
of three city squares between Howard and Eutaw Street on the east and west and 
Camden and Lee Streets on the north and south, the station was planned as somethin! 
monumental, sonething that would compete with the magnificant railroad depots of 
London, such as Euston's, King's Cross, and Paddington. 

J. R. Niernsee and J. A. Neilson, chief architects of the Camden Station were 
colTITiissioned to design not only an elaborate showcase station but also an 
extensive headquarters for the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Company. Although 
unexpected railroad building costs elsewhere on the Baltimore and Ohio li ne delaye1 
construction and forced the architects to simplify their plans, by 1865 the statio: 
was completed - a three story central portion flanked by a two story east and west 
wing and a pair of three story cupola topped towers at the far east and far west. 
The most impressive feature was the 185 foot central tower which made the depot 
the tallest building in Baltimore. Cracks appeared in the central tower in 1867 
making it necessary to remove the top section of the spire replacing it with a 
shorter cupola. 

Throughout the second half of the Nineteenth Century, the Camden Station was 
Baltimore's busiest depot as well as the company's main offices. The Baltimore 
and Ohio line, until 1873, was the only line serving Washington from the north. 

In 1861, President-elect Abraham Lincoln, fearing the city's secessional sympa­
thizers, secretly boarded a train at Camden Station for Washington where he was to 
give his inaugural address. A few months later the station's telegraph brought 
the first news of the firing on Fort Sumter and the outbreak of the Civil War. 
Camden Station is most famous, However, for its part in the riots of April 19, 18f 
when Maryland suffered its first casualties of the Civil War. The Sixth Massachu~ 
Regiment, attempting to transfer trom the President Street Station in southeast 
Baltimore, where the rail lines from the north ended to Camden Station, along 
Pratt Street, was attacked by an angry mob of southern sympathizers. 

Through the Civil War, John W. Garrett, President of.Baltimore and Ohio success­
full~ kept trains, which were constantly threatened by confederate attacks, 
runn1ng south to Washington. 

Jn 1897, Baltimore and Ohio announced the building of the Howard Street Tunnel 
and the opening of the Baltimore Belt Company, which would provide a vital eight 
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mile link from Bayview Junction in northeast Baltimore to Camden Station. These 
additions coupled with the station's own increase in passenger and corrmercial traffic 
necessitated the expansion and rehabilitation of the main terminal. The general 
waiting roon, formerly the center of the main building was moved to the east wing 
which was previously used as offices and an exit. Another waiting room was added 
behind the east tower. 

Southeast of this addition, a new baggage room was built_, a substantial structure, 
40' x 64', the baggage room was to handle all passenger and colTiTlercial baggage, 
incoming and outgoing, both through and local . A twenty foot platform was con­
structed across the 11cut11 of the tunnel south of the baggage room. From this plat­
form a stairway exteneed down to a l ower platform. Two train sheds, one located 
in the 11cut11 and the other on grade with Camden Station were also built. 

Camden Station remained an active railroad center for Baltimore well into the first 
quarter of the Twentieth Century. In 1912, when the city hosted the Democratic 
National Convention, Baltimore and Ohio officials allocated $100,000.00 for extensive 
improvements to the station. The secondary waiting room was enlarged while oak 
paneling and marble wainscotting were added to the main waiting room. The most 
spectacul~r feature was the addition of an iron and glass canopy around the front 
and sides of the station. 

With the expansion of air travel and interstate highways during the second quarter 
of the Twentieth Century, Camden Station, like most railroad terminals, lost its 
primacy in passenger and corrmercial transportation. 

In 1952 , the station underwent a major renovation. The removal of the central 
cupola and the third floor of the east tower (the west tower was demolished in 1898 
for an enclosed causeway to connect the Camden Warehouses with the main terminal), 
and the scouring of twelve coats of paint from the exterior brick raped the bui-lding 
of .its Victorian elegance. The "umbrella" train shed behind the stati.on was also 
removed. The brick platform of the upper level was replaced by concrete. 

Although it has survived its contemporaries and later rivals as functioning 
railroad stations (Mount Clare Station (1830) whose roundhouse is now a B & 0 
Transportation Museum, the President Street Station (1850), which was just recently 
abandoned, and the Mount Royal Station (1896) which has been converted into the 
Maryland Institute of Art, the Camden Station today serves only corrmuter trains 
between Washington and Baltimore on route to New York. Tne baggage building was 
closed in 1971. The Camden Warehouse , managed until recently by the Maryland 
and West Virginia Warehouse Company, was closed to storage in 1974. 
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